
1 1

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions
- TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2017-01-31

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Standard Time
EST

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Communication Procurement Directorate/Direction de 
l'approvisionnement en communication
360 Albert St. / 360, rue Albert
12th Floor / 12ième étage
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Pyromusical Display
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
C1111-160522/B

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

C1111-16-0522
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$CX-026-72148

File No. - N° de dossier

cx026.C1111-160522

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Andruchow(CX Div.), Cassandra
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(613) 993-7846 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

see herein

cx026
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2017-01-23
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Page 1 of - de 1



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
C1111-160522/B 002 cx026 
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME 
C1111-160522 cx026.C1111-160522  

 

Page 1 of - de 1 
 
 

AMENDMENT 002 
 
This amendment is raised in order to address bidder questions as follows: 
 
 
Question 6: In annex A section 1.5 item g) 
Canada is requesting: The Contractor must possess valid ERD certifications to supervise the show, 
import material transport material and submit copies with the proposal.   
 
Is it mandatory to import material in Canada to meet the requirement for this show?  And the transport of 
material: the transport of dangerous goods is not managed by the ERD, it’s by Transport Canada.  It’s not 
clear what’s required in this requirement and we wish to ensure we can provide what’s required.  Please 
clarify what’s required by the supplier. 
 

Answer 6: Requirement f) will be replaced by the following :  The contractor must possess valid 
permits and or certifications, issued by the competent authorities, such as ERD to supervise the display, 
permits required issued by the competent authorities for the transport of dangerous goods. Copy of the 
documents to be attached in the proposal. The contractor must declare, in the proposal, that the 
proposed products are authorized in Canada.   

 
Question 7: In section 4.1.1.2 Point Rated Technical Criteria, R.2 Point Rated Technical Criteria, we 
have changed the grid as per the amendment, however it’s still written: 
 
‘’ The Bidder should identify their proposed shell/product composition for up to 155mm calibre shells in 
accordance with the evaluation grids below.’’ 
 
What do you mean when you say (identify all their proposed shell/product composition)?  Is it to simply fill 
the evaluation table and supply the type and names of each piece as well as their chemical composition, 
for each shells up to 1500 mm?  Please clarify the request. 
 

Answer 7: As requested in this solicitation, the contractor must include a summary description of the 
variety of shells, colors and effects by describing the proposed quantity of additional shells and the 
proposed product categories.  In regards to the requirement for the table in R 2. the contractor must fill 
the table by indicating the total quantity of products planned by category or caliber.  There’s no 
requirement for the contractor to submit fabrication specs of each products. 

 
Question 8: In part 4 Point Rated Technical Criteria section R 1.2 Security and safety 
It is requested: The Bidder should describe the risks and proposed mitigation strategies for the security, 
safety, as well as any associated limitations related to the synchronized pyromusical fireworks display for 
all locations. 
 
What do you mean when you say (as well as any associated limitations related to the synchronized 
pyromusical fireworks display).  We have design our proposal with only components that can be realized. 
As a consequence we don’t see what can be described in addition to security.  Please clarify to allow us 
to supply what’s required. 
 

Answer 8: The Bidder, for each site, must do an analyze exercise for the feasibility.  The Bidder must 
describe in the proposal, his observations of the risks and mitigation strategy, as an example and no 
limited to roads, buildings, river, available space, safety perimeter, size and maximum height, etc. 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN THE SAME. 


